
OREGON CITY HISTORIC RESOURCE SURVEY FORM

Street Address: 811 MONROE ST City: OREGON CITY

USGS Quad Name: Oregon City

Township: 02S Range: 02E Section: 31 Tax Lot #: 1400

Date of Construction:

c. 1900

Historic Name:

Blakenship, H.H., House

*Current Name or Use:

Domestic - single dwelling

Associated Archaeological Site:

Unknown

Plan Type/Shape: L-shaped Number of Stories: 1.5

Foundation Material: Concrete block Structural Framing: Unknown

Roof Type/Material: Gable / Composition shingle

Exterior Surface Materials Primary: Metal Secondary: Decorative:

Window Type/Material: Vinyl sliders with grid

Exterior Alterations or 
Additions/Approximate Date:

Original siding covered/replaced with aluminum; Windows replaced with aluminum; Decorative 
brackets removed, c.1980; addition to south

Historic Use or Function:

Domestic - single dwelling

Latitude: 45 21 21 N Longitude: 122 36 03 W

Moved? No

Number and Type of Associated Resources: None

Grouping or Cluster Name:

NA

Architectural Classification(s): Vernacular

GPS

Integrity: Poor Condition: Good Local Ranking: Designated Historic Site

Potentially Eligible:

Not Eligible:

National Register Listed? No

Description of Physical and Landscape Features:

This vernacular style house has a front gable and sits on a concrete block foundation.  It has been extensively altered with aluminum siding and 
windows.  A front porch with a hipped roof covers that front elevation.  Most of the porch is enclosed with a recess for the entry at the NE corner.  
The south elevation has a gabled wing addition.  A shed roof covers the three sided bay  on the north side.  There appears to be an aluminum 
shed roof on the back (west) side.  The house is encircled with a box hedge and cyclone fence. Appears on 1911 Sanborn maps but not on 1900.

Statement of Significance:

John Meyers bought this property from Clackamas County in 1876, and sold it to H.H. Blankenship.  He apparently had the house built circa 
1893.  Little is known of H.H. Blakenship except that he was a farmer from west of Oregon City in the West Linn-Willamette area.  The 
Blankenships sold in 1906 to Jennie Trimble who lived in the house until she sold to Felix Dillon in 1910.  Though the occupants can't be traced 
again for two decades the subsequent owners included Ho and Anna Joehnke (several spellings of this name are listed) in 1917 and C.A. 
Schuebel.  Walter Schuebel sold to Philip and Bertha Weismandel (a.k.a. Weisemandel) in 1936.  Upon Bertha's death in 1966 the house was 
vacant for at least year and then purchased in 1968 by Ed and Frieda Bachmeier.

Map #: 22E31AD

Reversible/Potentially eligible individually or in district

Irretrievable loss of integrity

Intact but lacks distinction

Not 50 years old

Individually     or As a contributing resource in a district

Reversible/Ineligible as it lacks distinction

Altered (choose one):

Block: 128 Lot: 3
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